From: Wu, Ernie <Ernie. Wu@tetratech.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 2:48 PM
Subject: RE: Q1774
Attachments: SKM_C55825041011470.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Kiran,

Thanks for letting me know. Please proceed with the analysis without the trip blank.
Emie

Ernie Wu | Project Manager | Environmental Scientist

Direct +1 (757) 466-4148 | Business +1 (757) 461-3768 | ernie.wu@tetratech.com
Time Zone: Eastern Time

Tetra Tech | Leading with Science®
4433 Corporation Lane, Ste 300 | Virginia Beach, VA 23462 | tetratech.com
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This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 12:45 PM

To: Wu, Ernie <Ernie. Wu@tetratech.com>

Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
Subject: Q1774

[1 CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. [
Good Afternoon Ernie,

I am reaching out to inform you that we did not receive the sample 1 which is BP-TB-20250407 for attached
COC.

Thanks.

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure
receipt of important emails.




Regards,
Kiran Saleem

Project Manager
Alliance Technical Group

Alllame Main: 908-789-8900

FTECHNICAL GROL Direct: 908-728-3148

' - R Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com




